GRANT COUNTY QUARTERLY TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING May 17, 2017

Conference Room, Grant County Law Enforcement Center Lancaster, WI 53813

The regular quarterly Grant County Traffic Safety Commission Meeting was called to order by Captain Tony Sheckles at 1:00 p.m. The following Traffic Safety Commission members and guests present:

Katrina Hecimovic	SWWRPC
Dave Lambert	Grant County Highway Department
Bob Keeney	County Board Chairman
Joe Schneider	WI DOT
Judy Hazen	Ridge Runners of Grant County
Luke Yahn	DSP
Dan Timmerman	Grant County Board Member/Tavern League
Trace Frost	BOTS
Terry Terpstra	Cuba City PD
Jeff Haas	Platteville PD

Confirmation of Open Meeting Law: The agenda was posted in the lobby at the Sheriff's Office, the County Clerk's Office and on the Grant County website.

Adoption of Agenda: The amended agenda was approved in motions by Dave and second by Brian. The minutes from the previous meeting were approved in motions by Bob and second by Joe. Motions carried.

New Business: The speed zone on Pikes Peak Road in the Town of Potosi was discussed. This is a steep, curvy town road with a farm located at the top of the hill. The Landowner requested the speed be decreased. This is a township issue. Dave Lambert will notify the Township Chairman.

The intersection at Hwy 80 and North Hollow Road, also known as Guler's Corner was discussed. There have many close calls when people have been passing on the paved shoulder at this intersection. This area is being reviewed for safety but will not be fixed for a couple of years. Joe Schneider will look at a short term fix until this project can be done.

Old Business: The Highway Department will partially fill the rumble strips on Hwy 18 and C. This will hopefully cause a reduction in the noise.

Joe Schneider has been communicating with Howard from the City of Platteville about signing to help with a speed limit issue.

Citizen Complaints: There are no citizen complaints to discuss at this time.

The county statistics were passed out and discussed.

That state statistics were passed out and discussed.

ATV/UTV Requests: Judy Hazen updated the committee on what the Alliance has been up to. They are currently working on a map with all of the ATV/UTV routes. A version of this will also be in the Platte book. Bob Keeney suggested that she get an electronic copy from the printer. This will make updating the routes easier.

It was suggested by Captain Sheckles that the Highway Safety Committee not be involved with the approval of ATV/UTV route requests. The Highway Safety Committee will advise when there are safety issues that need to be discussed. It was motioned by Tony and seconded Brian to take no action on the ATV/UTV requests and leave the decision up to the County Board on routes and the process for approval. Motion carried.

Other Business: No Other Business to discuss at this time.

The next meeting date will be on Wednesday, August 16, 2017 at 1:00 p.m.

It was motioned by Dave and seconded by Brian to adjourn at 2:16 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Anthony Sheckles
Grant County Highway Safety Coordinator